# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, AUGUST 13, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, LUNCH, 5

# PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

#### DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>To all students:</u> Just a reminder that you are to wear your school uniform from Monday to Thursday. You are allowed to wear what you want on Friday only but it has to be in dress code. If you are not wearing your uniform or not in dress code, you will be sent to the Vice Principals office. Mahalo!

### Senior Portrait News: Seniors~

If you HAVE NOT taken your portrait at NAGAMINE PHOTO STUDIO they are offering 1 last photo sitting, August 17, please call 808-244-3636 and schedule a time. There is a sitting fee of \$50.00

**PARKING INFO:** Just a reminder for students that today, the administration and security will be enforcing parking permits. If you are in need of a parking pass, please pick up your parking applications from Vice Principal Dean's office. They can be found outside of her door. Payment for your passes need to be made downstairs in the main office and together with your receipt, returned to Ms. Dean who will issue your sticker.

Freshmen interested in running for Freshman Class Officers please come to SAC Office for application today during recess, lunch, or after school for an application.

Aloha Lahainaluna students, anyone interested in participating in the Lahainaluna Judo club, there will be a informative meeting on August 24th at lunch recess in Uncle Jeremy's classroom, the woodshop. This meeting is to find out how many students are interested in participating in judo and potentially having a Judo team as an MIL sport. Mahalo!

## Join our GIRLS middle and high school rugby team

 Fastest growing sport in the U.S.
Collegiate, National, International & Professional opportunities
Fun, competitive, teamwork
No experience necessary
CONTACT US FOR DETAILS: Kahuluirugby@gmail.com
(808) 205 - 1723
Like & Follow Us @ kahuluirugbywarriors https://sites.google.com/view/kahuluirugbywarriors/home Are you interested in a career in the culinary arts? Gerard's Restaurant is a fine dining restaurant in Lahaina that is consistently one of the top rated restaurants on Maui and they will have a pantry job available soon. If you are interested, please contact Genevieve at 661-8939, or email gerard@maui.net for more information.

<u>**Historic Waiola Church</u>** at 535 Wainee St. is hosting Maui County Tropic Care 2018, a no-cost health care clinic, from Aug. 11 through 19.</u>

Clinic hours on the West Side are Monday through Saturday from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. and on Sunday from noon to 4 p.m.

No proof of income, residency or picture ID is required.

Funded by the Department of Defense, Tropic Care 2018 is a joint service training mission offered free-of-charge by the U.S. Military as Innovative Readiness Training (IRT) and includes medical, dental and vision checkups, screenings and exams to all residents of Maui, Molokai and Lanai.

A list of other clinic locations and hours is posted at <u>www.mauicounty.gov/tropiccare</u>.

The multiple services available include physical exams, sports physicals for kids with school form and blood pressure/screening; dental exams, extractions and fillings; and vision screenings, prescriptions and single-lens eyeglasses.

One service per person is offered daily on a first- come, first-served basis. Patients will not be able to reserve appointments. It is recommended that residents arrive as soon as possible during clinic hours to secure a same-day service time.

Maui Tropic Care 2018 is part of a Department of Defense initiative providing opportunities to military medical, engineering and support personnel to receive training while making a difference in local communities throughout the United States.

For more information, call (808) 270-7855 or Mather at (808) 661-4349.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: MAPLE PANCAKE WRAP AND CRAISINS. LUNCH: BREADED CHICKEN NUGGETS, RICE, ROASTED VEGETABLES, HUMMUS. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Kaeu Abbey, Kyle Adriano, Angel Agapay, and Shayden Agapay. Tuesday's monitors are: Jayhan Agbayani, Marjorie Agcaoili, Lanz Aria Aguinaldo, and Benjo Agustin.